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OFFICE OF THE August 27, 1984
SECRETARY

Docket Nos. 50-445 QL-2
50-446 0QL-2

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Board and Parties
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretan

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK OL-2 TESTIMONY AND DEPOSITIONS

The following documents have been redocketed in the Docketing and
Service Branch, Office of the Secretary at 5:00 p.m., August 21, 1984,

Letter Sanford Hartman to William Clements dtd 8/21/84
IN CAMERA Evidentiary Deposition dtd 8/15/84
Deposition of C. Thomas Brandt dtd 8/16/84

Prefiled Testimony of Antonio Vega dtd 8/17/84

IN CAMERA Deposition dtd 8/18/84

Prefiled Testimony of Neill Austin Britton dtd 8/18/84
Prefiled Testimony of Gregory Bennetzen dtd 8/16-18/84
Prefiled Testimony of William R. Darby dtd 8/18/84
Deposition of Samuel Hoggard dtd 8/19/84

Depesition of David Ethridge dtd 8/19/84

Affidavit of Raymond Yockey undated

Prefiled Testimony of Kenneth Liford, John R. Johnson,
James W. Calicutt dtd 8/19/84

13. Prefiled Testimony of Gordon Purdy dtd 8/16/84
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Please correct your records accordingly.
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